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8/5/69
Dear Greg Tisrce,

When Lpstein'e piece wes sbput to appear in the New Yorker, 1

askad for tte op-ortunity of presemting the other side and got only the promise
of g lotter fro- the editor that I have now pet received, I wrote a challengex
end ssnwer that received tut 1lsizht uss (except by Zpstein, wko addad the protense
of an snswer te the daficiancy of his kmowledge of the Now Orlesns evidencz to
the btook). I wrote the Times s long letter, pointing out the sgreglous srror snd
1ib-1, have bsen promised a response that I have yot %o roceive. Dpstein, ss usual,

for ke is quite & cowerd, 1z also silent, I have not seen tne Thompsen lotter
end wmuld spnreciste a coTY.

“hat you 20y of Soxley is essentially true. ot only did thex rest
of the stafi not "sc-utinime” it, it wes not comritted to paper amo it coulda't be.
Most ot tha atafl ey 1little or nothing of wnst he was dolng.

1 @ not aow when or how Garrison came upog Spiesel., I did in the
winter of 1967, dacidsd Le wes parenoid enfl stayed away from him, although I sm
satisfied there was such a party.

I think it likely the perjury cese egainst Shaw will ba tried. This 1s
not & direet enewer to your gquestion. The original indictment was deficient.
Sn is tois one. 1t is slso insdequate, 8s was the first. 1 have no doubt Shaw
did psrjure himself on several material gtounds, eside frou those with which he
wee cherped, I met the witnesses you neme and belisve Lbhem to be truthful nmen,
without ulterlicr purpose.

I do not thinx Apral‘a tastimony either i+partisl or ésPendable. He
1z parti pris, as I see it, end~it strikes me es strenge that Shew s lzwyer's
did not arrange for such expert testimony.

I think there is snd wes no velidity in the charge agsinst Breadley.

I have written FOST MORTEM III; SEC-ETS OF THE XNEDY AUTOFSY. *% =
ig one of three limited editions I have published (xerox) but cenrot afiord %o
print. It is the basis of what has coma out regarding the Clark penl, including B
the expert testimony et the JDC procesding. I cannot sell & copy because it
sosts me 204 a pege for xeroxing. The sppendix is incompéeleXx snd I will ba
adding a choyber on the irisl, I copyriqygted it beceuse I was givingz othsis
parmi =aisn to use seme of the meteriel and wanted, ss best T ecould, to protact
my rirhts. The seme is true oi vhe oiber tvo books.

Ahdrews never Birectly ssid Sshw is Berirend. 1 eo icterpret sn
ellipticsl thing he tola me 11/67.

Pud Fensterweld is well intentioned but I refused to Jjoin hls group
bécause of czome of thoee in 1t. Une iz in lerge peart responsible for the mis-
direction sna deception of Cerrison and is & néborious literery thééf. Aside from
Bud, none o° fthe others connected with it vill do enything, have done anything, or
s@e gepeble of 1t had they the desire, slas. The eddress is 927-15%h, nw, IC.

Excuse haste. Dgat regards,



1005 Piper Rd,
Wilmington, Delaware 19803
June 2, 1969

Mr. Harold Weisberg,

T woukd like to ask you aeveral questions concerning the Shaw trial

and evemts following. I hope you can glve me brief answers since I know
you are an extremely-busy person.

1.

2.

Have you written a response to the N.Y. Times concerning Enstein's
article of April 20, 19697 The only thing they hafe published so far

is an exchange between J. Thompscn and Epstein,

Is it true that a Mr. Boxley? worked independently of the rest of e
Jim Garrison's staff and that his work was largely unscrutinized by
othebs (staff & crities) for accuracy?

Where did Mr. Garrison ever come up with Charles I Spiesel? How does
one explain that witness?

Ifnothing else was proved beyond 2 question cf a doubt durimg the drial,
it seems to me that Clay Shaw knew Oswald and Ferrie.(witnesses Corrie
Collins, Edwin McGehee, John Manchester, H. Palmer, William Dunn and
N#hholus Tadin ete.) Do you think Garrison will get his perjury trial
against Shaw off the ground?

In your opinion how valid is Charles A Avpells testimony concerning

the handwriting on the guest register in N. 0, Airport, Aug.667?

Tn your opinion is Garrlson on fhin ice comcerning the charges against
Edgar E Bradley?

Have you wrltten anything concerning the report released by the

Jus tice Department cn the eve of the Shaw trial of the autopy? If

so, where might I obtain a copy?

pld Dean Andrews ever state that he thought Clem Bertrand was Clay
Shaw?

What is your opinion of the group entitled, The National Committee

to Investigate Assassinaticns, executive director, Benard Fensterwald?
Do you have an address so I might contact this organization?

Sincerly yours,
Prares
Gregory Fierce



